Sent: Thu, 29 Aug 2013 12:00:28 -0400

From: "Lillard, Brooke" <brooke_m_lillard@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "McNellis, Kerry" <kerry_j_mcnellis@ovp.eop.gov>, "McNellis, Kerry" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kerry_j_mcnellis1">

Cc: "Pietranton, Kelsey" <kelsey | pietranton@ovp.eop.gov>, "Pietranton, Kelsey"

<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=pietranton, kelsey 1.c25">
Subject: RE: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Great. Thanks!

From: McNellis, Kerry
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 12:00 PM
To: Lillard, Brooke
Cc: Pietranton, Kelsey
Subject: FW: FW: /Info on Tammy's dad

Hi Brooke,

This letter is in finishing waiting for an address, since Kelsey is out next week. I'll forward the address
to you once | get it and you can grint!

Thanks,
Kerry

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:58 AM
To: McNellis, Kerry
Subject: Re: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

I didn't hear from them yet. I appreciate your checking back but if it waits until your back
that's ok. I will forward the address when I get it. Thank you.

On Thu, Aug 29, 2013 at 11:32 AM, McNellis, Kerry <Kerry J McNellis@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:
Hi Katie,

Just checking if you have a mailing address for him?
| am out tomorrow so hoping to get this out today!

Thank you,
Kerry

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 3:19 PM
To: McNellis, Kerry
Subject: Re: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Kerry - just in case it is not clear - this man has not died: he is just very ill currently. Also - let



me see if [ can get a mailing address for you. Thanks again.

On Wed, Aug 28, 2013 at 12:45 PM, McNellis, Kerry <Kerry_J McNellis@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:
Thanks Katie! I'm happy to take care of this for you.

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 12:31 PM
To: Doedy, Jillian
Cc: McNellis, Kerry
Subject: Re: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Thank you both, Welcome to the team Kerry! -Katie

On Wed, Aug 28, 2013 at 12:09 PM, Doody, Jillian <Jillian_Doody@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:
Hi Katie — I've cc'd Kerry, theshew correspondence director, who can take care of this request for
you.

Talk to you soon,

Jillian

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 12:06 PM
To: Doody, Jillian
Cc: Eric Schwerin
Subject: Fwd: Info on Tammy's dad

Hi Jillian,

I hope you are having a great summer. Eric tells me you have’'moved up' in your job.
Congratulations.

Please see the request below. It is important to Hunter to have a letter written. Let me know
if there is someone else I should send it to.

Thank you so much.
-Katie

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

Date: Mon, Aug 26, 2013 at 7:46 AM

Subject: Fwd: Info on Tammy's dad

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com™>, Joan Peugh
<peugh(@rosemontseneca.com>

Remind me pls to send to WH

RHB



202.333.1880
begin of the skype highlighting 202.333.1880 end of the skype highlighting
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Timothy Stanton" <tstanton@hsacommercial.com>
Date: August 25, 2013, 6:09:30 PM CDT
To: HB <Rhb@rspdc.com>, Stanton <TStanton@hsacommercial.com>
Subject: Info on Tammy's dad

Hunter, | |
| \
Regarding Tammy's dad, Robert W. Thomas. DOB: 08°17-23. He went to Colorado l\
School of Minds, Rensselaer U and finally U of Michigan as I believe the war
may have "disrupted" his education. At some point lm 'joined/qualified for :
Mensa. N \
He worked as an electrical engineer for his entire career at Cons‘u{ners Power in Grand
Rapids. Commuting 45 miles each day from their home in (‘krand Haven, MI. He ,
had 6 children, all of whom graduated college, one from Marquette two from |
Michigan and three from Western Michigan. . \

He served in the US Navy... b |
VhS5 Air Sea Rescue \ \
Vp 21 patrol '
1944/1945. He flew a Pbm plane which was arescue plane designed for water lan({mg
and take off. We know of at least two rescues he flew in the pacific as he received \
accommodations for the rescues. x '
I think his time in the Navy and in particular flying for the Navy was one of the more | \\
significant aspects of his life as he has spent many trips traveling to Navy bases N |
since Tammy's mom passed. He is still today a licensed pilot having owned a twin  \

engine plane for many many years. !

I'm hoping that rather than waiting for the honor guard afforded him at his funeral, he can FOIA-6
read a letter from the VPOTUS or letterhead that recognizes his exemplary life

and service to our country.

Thanks again,
Tim
Sent from my iPhone

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
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